From: Arthicha Sea-uang

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 2:46 PM

To: AllProduction; Assy Group; Assy3 (Factory?); Assy4 Group; Die Making Group;
Engineer Group; Financial Account Group; Jig Maintenance Group; PCFact2; Personel
GA Group; Purchase Marketing Group; QMS Group; System Group

Subject: Uszmasedoidans lesusiaiduudulssint 2567 (souusn)
Attachments: Attendance Reward 2024 #99ULSA.pdf
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SAewinLAT AN IR e aidodutlse sl 2567
No. | sva ¥o wwena Group Bl | Swaudu
1 | 11009 |u.a. 91908 M ACCOUNTING Yes 5000
2 | 11493 |ud. fadgen ¥2FND ACCOUNTING Yes 5000
3| 11498 |w.d. ¥asm A Fugns ACCOUNTING Yes 5000
4 | 10023 |y AnYE Anrhe ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
5 | 10107 [we Maygns WIHUNTY ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
6 | 10163 |[w.a. nugm Tnines ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
7 | 10351 |we auxe Tunsselau ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
8 | 10400 [w.a. gy I ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
9 | 10422 |w1e 51 WY ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
10 | 10465 [ A5 GITRE PR ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
11 | 10609 |W1g gwa Fulyan ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
12 | 10659 |18 Seassd i ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
13 | 10701 |ww a5y Tty ASSEMBLY 1-2 No 4000
14 | 10702 [u1e dUNT 1@orw ASSEMBLY 1-2 No 4000
15 | 10769 [w1w unwa GIEY ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
16 | 10778 |wie auwe Y570 ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
17 | 10791 [u1g Wuw GIIRRREY ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
18 | 10792 [we Fszdand HAUNIGY ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
19 | 10825 |w.@. 3513 FAUDITFY ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
20 | 10826 |Wy UINU wana ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
21 | 10855 [W1w VISV AUV ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
22 | 10893 [u1g uow yyna ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
23 | 10916 [ww Ineypsd Tuuyuna ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
24 | 10919 |W1w 1A e[o ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
25 | 10928 |wg fnNY Uszyadail ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
26 | 10931 |ww @eviga PRMEGES ASSEMBLY 1-2 No 4000
27 | 10938 |u1g @uw SANR ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
28 | 10946 |w.a. Sy napuF I3 1Y ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
29 | 10973 [we o1finde AU ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
30 | 10976 [na. Fuia IUAT ASSEMBLY 1-2 No 4000
31 | 10983 [we audu Houriou ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
32 | 11022 [ luss fuilo ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
33 | 11024 (W9 1@nass Mnna ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
34 | 11103 [we 59N 50UNTI ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
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No. | sva ¥o wwena Group Bl | Swaudu
35 | 11111 |W1e Jua uwe lws ASSEMBLY 1-2 No 4000
36 | 11117 [Wg neiuse GER ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
37 | 11175 [W1g UsTHA IUAT ASSEMBLY 1-2 No 4000
38 | 11177 | g3ung MUZA ASSEMBLY 1-2 No 4000
39 | 11208 [wie AddnA fiaz lann ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
40 | 11209 [wg dqunn funsselau ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
41 | 11231 |wa. dniug 1A ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
42 | 11254 [Wie oy inand ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
43 | 11255 |1y auna Hyguae ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
44 | 11257 [we Jrsy YU ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
45 | 11288 | tayan Tuung ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
46 | 11289 [we Uszne AIUBIOU ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
47 | 11352 |[we dsznda uaila ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
48 | 11353 |w.a. aig3on GREE ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
49 | 11354 |uw aued DUNTY ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
50 | 11357 |we Tam manvad ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
51 | 11360 |u.d. aiga@ qizay ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
52 | 11361 |w.d. Saywyn Mo ASSEMBLY 1-2 Yes 5000
53 | 11393 |wg Yy N7 ASSEMBLY 1-2 No 4000
54 10377 118 gamnua L'I/Iﬁl,LfQ]}’J ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
55 | 10925 [W1g QAN Faunea ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
56 | 11025 [W1g WY sz ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
57 | 11128 |ww @19y walngsel ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
58 | 11129 |we Qe AUUDN ASSEMBLY 3 No 4000
59 | 11132 {wg 213 AINLY ASSEMBLY 3 No 4000
60 | 11279 |w1g oUUA YIUANA ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
61 | 11291 [w.d. agia naulans ASSEMBLY 3 No 4000
62 | 11292 [ua. vinle AT IUN ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
63 | 11293 | UNYA Yayuery ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
64 | 11336 [Wg a9 QAL ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
65 | 11367 |y 030 auysal ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
66 | 11370 |18 MIIANA TLRA ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
67 | 11371 |wa. maaild lyozaly ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
68 | 11375 |u.d. aunda A ASSEMBLY 3 No 4000
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No. | sva ¥o wwena Group Bl | Swaudu
69 | 11380 |W1g duiay BTN ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
70 | 11500 |W18 T53% 01UUIU ASSEMBLY 3 Yes 5000
71 | 10041 |wg ynyds IRsAzi ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
72 | 10093 |we FuUWUT uINIUNg ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
73 | 10164 |u.d. Wy HUUY ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
74 | 10200 |w.a. §AN3 qw’f;ﬂﬁzmw ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
75 | 10214 |W1g unaa lUN ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
76 | 10264 |we Aawws Y ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
77 | 10270 [we audnd aelsziaiyg ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
78 | 10302 [wy euaia (HaaY3 ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
79 | 10359 |We AFa duou ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
80 | 10396 |w1y aivy Toands ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
81 | 10446 1o Tusdna A3uena ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
82 | 10469 |u.@0. oAdI Tnse3ans ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
83 | 10482 [wie warWiani  |Sauinu ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
84 | 10545 |W1g @09 Woale ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
85 | 10549 |y e DUNTTNIN ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
86 | 10553 |W1g AFYs 1993 ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
87 | 10607 |W1e U@ TIGERTAY] ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
88 | 10613 |w1y NAY aunth ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
89 | 10619 |1y BIHY Uiy ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
90 | 10620 |we 1s2iieq GERTY ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
91 | 10636 W1y Y fiaide ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
92 | 10639 [W19 1IN Twed ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
93 | 10661 w10 36ud WYUNA ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
94 | 10705 |We aufa AN ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
95 | 10711 |W1g 81U8 auinau ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
96 | 10719 |we duwus ERIR ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
97 | 10736 [wv g AU ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
98 | 10756 |W1g AuUNAS 152 ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
99 | 10760 [w1w Tv AT ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
100 | 10779 [u1e WsNI IUNT ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
101 | 10783 |we Uns 1T ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
102 | 10795 [wig mla ouian ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
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No. | sva ¥o wwena Group Bl | Swaudu
103 | 10797 [Wig Wenu AINBY ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
104 | 10835 (U1 Ygysoa YATINY ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
105 | 10839 |u1g gnany ATTNA ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
106 | 10856 [u1w AseafnA naauna ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
107 | 10857 [ww areduns 1JAA10Y ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
108 | 10874 [W1e 3oy p1ind ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
109 | 10880 [W1g M NAN ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
110 | 10895 |1y g3na gilaan ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
111 | 10901 |w1g Fad U ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
112 | 10906 (W18 audn A A ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
113 | 10907 |me g30en Taea ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
114 | 10911 [w1e audnd Yy lar ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
115 | 10912 {we Asusuns ufafiu ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
116 | 10913 (W18 a9 NITHN ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
117 | 10927 |W1g @150 QU ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
118 | 10939 |u1w Fogns A18A3 1Y ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
119 | 10942 [W18 uWAY fau ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
120 | 10984 (W18 ©1N3 BT ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
121 | 10985 [w.a. ¥a1513 NATUIY ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
122 | 10988 [W1g 03 Roveiud ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
123 | 10990 |wg g avsAaTud ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
124 | 11018 |ue dav iy Taaduiin ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
125 | 11033 |we Fynad yayuna ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
126 | 11060 [ findm ithug ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
127 | 11063 (W18 BAAN eafl ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
128 | 11076 (W18 1899 WP ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
129 | 11077 [Wg Uasve CRERVEEEY ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
130 | 11089 w1y gy gaay ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
131 | 11093 |we szang NNy ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
132 | 11094 (W18 auns (N ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
133 | 11096 |11 91804 11iia ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
134 | 11097 [Wg T34 TANang ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
135 | 11099 (W18 auae NN ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
136 | 11105 (W1 an3lan Nzay ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
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No. | sva ¥o wwena Group Bl | Swaudu
137 | 11108 |ue oyway Yyau ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
138 | 11113 |wg szavg an ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
139 | 11115 |y 4@ Tuunoa ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
140 | 11125 [wa fnan GRLRNRYY ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
141 | 11167 |we Uszdnd Tosenriang ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
142 | 11170 [wg A3 9% ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
143 | 11173 [wg qussal WU ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
144 | 11176 [ A% Taau ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
145 | 11189 |u1g SuUnYY mlsaniu ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
146 | 11190 [wg gas58l I ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
147 | 11191 [ww oqad Naduns ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
148 | 11200 |we aunay Aaigaiiu ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
149 | 11202 |wg lszay AN ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
150 | 11204 [wg awileq UL ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
151 | 11222 |u.a. 9Ag aniius ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
152 | 11224 |we Awus s ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
153 | 11227 [wig Toma 13INRY ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
154 | 11229 [w.a. 1dusel NIWYAS ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
155 | 11251 [wig werdes nany ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
156 | 11252 [we faddasl usA ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
157 | 11278 [ww Tniiung AT e ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
158 | 11282 [w.a. 11ay M ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
159 | 11296 |y 74l Tns5ons ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
160 | 11321 |w.a. 2550 wilauen ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
161 | 11322 [wig gIdu NIUNA ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
162 | 11323 [wa. %91 a5 15 ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
163 | 11324 (w1 313 AT ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
164 | 11327 [w.a. f3ena Tamass ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
165 | 11328 |w.a. q¥as W53y ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
166 | 11334 [w.a. ual waum ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
167 | 11343 [wa. Imiad Yalsznel ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
168 | 11344 [wa. mum I ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
169 | 11346 (W18 Yaysd duen ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
170 | 11355 [wg wg UIRE? ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
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No. | sva ¥o wwena Group Bl | Swaudu
171 | 11356 |we @ie f3Niunaoy ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
172 | 11358 |we @wnesa Ao ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
173 | 11378 [we soadesny  |fe ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
174 | 11388 [ sz nIRATNE ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
175 | 11389 w1y Wiy euen ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
176 | 11390 [ue Aadviend fiasoy ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
177 | 11410 |we asou qudau ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
178 | 11412 | 51UAS f3ne ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
179 | 11417 [w.d. yooed T ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
180 | 11418 |u1g Wewus Ay ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
181 | 11421 |wg 159@ oA ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
182 | 11438 |wg 2593 19U ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
183 | 11440 |18 uaaduny 1N219 ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
184 | 11441 |Wg Qs g¥anl ASSEMBLY 4 Yes 5000
185 | 11507 |ue 09019 WUNA ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
186 | 11510 |wie gawad Tannu ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
187 | 11516 |u1g 903 151584 ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
188 | 11517 [ @ NG ASSEMBLY 4 No 4000
189 | 10034 |u1g ws9A 1thnrnu DIE REPAIR No 4000
190 | 11149 |wg 159 a lsooy DIE REPAIR No 4000
191 | 10667 [we duia 3 ENGINEERING Yes 5000
192 | 11049 |W18 23gN5 Faugi ENGINEERING No 4000
193 | 11080 |W18 B usn ENGINEERING Yes 5000
194 | 11163 |we iy Wanaw ENGINEERING Yes 5000
195 | 11244 |w.a. 1e@19l NG ENGINEERING Yes 5000
196 | 11246 [we snIwad 1eInga ENGINEERING Yes 5000
197 | 11247 |uw 3@%% qun ENGINEERING Yes 5000
198 | 11313 |Wg a31g5 WA ENGINEERING Yes 5000
199 | 11459 |ue 5% Mo ENGINEERING Yes 5000
200 | 11477 (W9 en3an 1eInga ENGINEERING Yes 5000
201 | 11492 [wg sy 1hue ENGINEERING Yes 5000
202 | 10674 |w.a. duws iloesued G/A & PERSONNEL Yes 5000
203 | 11269 |w.@. duna goANa G/A & PERSONNEL No 4000
204 | 11444 [uat. wiimud  |sefrsamgnen G/A & PERSONNEL Yes 5000
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No. | sva ¥o wwena Group Bl | Swaudu
205 | 11027 [wie fians HaANga GENERAL AFFAIRS Yes 5000
206 | 11429 (118 930N Laﬂ‘ﬂiﬁ%ﬁ GENERAL AFFAIRS Yes 5000
207 | 10134 |wg V5% ANIAAUIT JIG MAINTENANCE Yes 5000
208 | 10690 |wg oAU 91U JIG MAINTENANCE Yes 5000
209 | 10787 |we luas CERTRp) JIG MAINTENANCE Yes 5000
210 | 10789 |wa. WamiAan  |[yam JIG MAINTENANCE Yes 5000
211 | 11004 Wy gWie NIUNY JIG MAINTENANCE Yes 5000
212 | 11066 [ug @aw ATl JIG MAINTENANCE Yes 5000
213 | 11509 [we gwanl R IDER JIG MAINTENANCE No 4000
214 | 10700 |8 Aaddnd AziiTyna KAIZEN Yes 5000
215 | 10959 (w1 Hgnus HoIna KAIZEN Yes 5000
216 | 10865 |w1g ANYY Uonos MAINTENANCE Yes 5000
217 | 11470 |we 1Aan v/ MAINTENANCE Yes 5000
218 | 10676 |w.a. 1USeasal N3 lan MAINTENANCE (FAC.2) Yes 5000
219 | 11030 |Wg 19HY) Sar MAINTENANCE (FAC.2) Yes 5000
220 | 11155 |we Teznay Mo MAINTENANCE (FAC.2) Yes 5000
221 | 11157 |wg yaydl SIERt MAINTENANCE (FAC.2) No 4000
222 | 11487 [ww eREN3 Taga MAINTENANCE (FAC.2) Yes 5000
223 | 11468 |w.a@. asariiu HAULLD MARKETING Yes 5000
224 | 11447 |w.d@. 5UUI5STYL A MARKETING & PURCHASING Yes 5000
225 | 11481 |u1e waesil 2R304 MARKETING & PURCHASING No 4000
226 | 10171 |w.d. awileq nAUND PC Yes 5000
227 | 10259 |ww e Twsudh PC No 4000
228 | 10406 |11 o3MUA Az Tam PC Yes 5000
229 | 11145 |y i wlusug PC Yes 5000
230 | 11178 (W18 FAUNST “L%j‘HW"]ﬁ?]ﬁﬁJu‘g PC No 4000
231 | 11312 [W1g wuas N9 PC No 4000
232 | 11340 |y FUVA nugaaz PC Yes 5000
233 | 11387 [W1g WiAuNS M PC Yes 5000
234 | 11398 |w.@. saaan LI PC Yes 5000
235 | 11473 (g dagyns BINAT PC Yes 5000
236 | 10108 |w1w AU ingud PC (FAC.2) Yes 5000
237 | 11146 |ww Unas FITUU PC (FAC.2) Yes 5000
238 | 11148 [Wg Msen youly PC (FAC.2) Yes 5000
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No. | sva ¥o wwena Group Bl | Swaudu
239 | 11332 [we A5aud nuonlangs PC (FAC.2) Yes 5000
240 | 10159 |w.a. 2ige M Iraninuy PC 640A Yes 5000
241 | 10407 [w.@. 2@ ansing PC 640A Yes 5000
242 | 10429 |1y WIN) wudla PC 640A Yes 5000
243 | 10793 |ww Vindw FoUNTEZ INN PC 640A Yes 5000
244 | 10930 |w.er. QN WINIAY PC 640A Yes 5000
245 | 10996 w1 A5vand ANy PC 640A Yes 5000
246 | 11012 [we Tnduns 1A PC 640A Yes 5000
247 | 11062 [W1g 81119 fhauen PC 640A No 4000
248 | 11151 |18 UIANT uniren PC 640A No 4000
249 | 11193 (W8 5I%%d udind PC 640A No 4000
250 | 11212 | wedafan e PC 640A No 4000
251 | 11259 [we ewa fil PC 640A Yes 5000
252 | 11305 |wie aniu ANNNI1Y PC 640A Yes 5000
253 | 11382 [Wig ,ayiws AuNoa PC 640A Yes 5000
254 | 10140 |18 AA3¥E d3dunna PRESS Yes 5000
255 | 10178 |w.a. wagdon awin PRESS Yes 5000
256 | 10225 [uo Tozs1y CHA PRESS Yes 5000
257 | 10232 |we giust WUFIN PRESS No 4000
258 | 10281 |w1e g losogassal PRESS Yes 5000
259 | 10333 w10 gAniTo Todun PRESS No 4000
260 | 10388 |w1g 1Y WEINI PRESS Yes 5000
261 | 10523 |9 5Iv%e Twinos PRESS No 4000
262 | 10524 [we werdng aodan PRESS No 4000
263 | 10525 [we 01iiad ATnE PRESS No 4000
264 | 10593 [y Uszavg nosly PRESS Yes 5000
265 | 10594 (W18 VITABF TaasfEiio PRESS Yes 5000
266 | 10632 (U1 AABIE0 Foeud PRESS Yes 5000
267 | 10965 [W1e MoIgu A9 PRESS Yes 5000
268 | 11037 |u18 13653 Gl PRESS Yes 5000
269 | 11136 |wig @ala ¥aag PRESS Yes 5000
270 | 11137 |wg 3%y usA PRESS Yes 5000
271 | 11139 |me wserdng |udned PRESS Yes 5000
272 | 11141 [we anad wiusud PRESS Yes 5000
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No. | sva ¥o wwena Group Bl | Swaudu
273 | 11142 |[we wardna Tunsun PRESS Yes 5000
274 | 11241 |18 ‘]jl'J’d@fJ NOULTU PRESS No 4000
275 | 11258 |ww 1lszans na1AnAo PRESS Yes 5000
276 | 11299 |wg Fanad youla PRESS No 4000
277 | 11434 [wg anpway T Taudn PRESS Yes 5000
278 | 11442 |wa. 5én AUAADY PRESS Yes 5000
279 | 11015 |we Uszill 1161 PRESS(FAC.2) Yes 5000
280 | 11138 {W1g AR Tuiiies PRESS(FAC.2) No 4000
281 | 11210 |we net Yyilsznew PRESS(FAC.2) Yes 5000
282 | 11281 |Wg auIng GRITIRGE PRESS(FAC.2) No 4000
283 | 11479 (e awifesh Auna Q.A. (FAC.2) No 4000
284 | 11490 |w1e gafan PIUWUT Q.A. (FAC.2) Yes 5000
285 | 11471 |wg 23may jAeAsnina Q.A. 640A No 4000
286 | 11474 |wig 019 203129 Q.A. 640A No 4000
287 | 11495 (w18 wayIng OUMAN Q.A. 640A No 4000
288 | 10094 |wg FFanive yym Q.C. Yes 5000
289 | 10177 |ww Uiwan SIRFVI N Q.C. Yes 5000
290 | 10577 |wie gviend 21929 Q.C. Yes 5000
291 | 10679 [W1g FUNYA ans Q.C. Yes 5000
292 | 10746 w1 oy FIATHIN Q.C. No 4000
293 | 11147 (e ndng Twsaw Q.C. Yes 5000
294 | 11300 w1 dayso gniums Q.C. No 4000
295 | 11363 |w1g W@ Yy Q.C. Yes 5000
296 | 11426 |wg Fa39UT A9QU Q.C. Yes 5000
297 | 10448 [W1g 9309 ANTHITN Q.C. (FAC.2) Yes 5000
298 | 11301 (U8 dIFNT A1 Q.C. (FAC.2) No 4000
299 | 10100 [wg eniiad Twanse Q.C. 640A Yes 5000
300 | 10297 |we Tue fguno Q.C. 640A Yes 5000
301 | 10427 |[we wues Fuuns Q.C. 640A Yes 5000
302 | 10963 |u1e Fszmay CEDAIRRLY Q.C. 640A Yes 5000
303 | 11002 [ww 3% W9y Q.C. 640A Yes 5000
304 | 11205 |w1g 9119 Taaw Q.C. 640A Yes 5000
305 | 11407 |w.a. @@l 19A Q.C. 640A Yes 5000

a
v o o

306 | 11427 W9 9950y CHERRI] Q.C. 640A Yes 5000
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307 | 11435 |wo oviiad ufeARsERa Q.C. 640A Yes 5000
308 | 10956 |w.e. wgs gaaua QMS Yes 5000
309 | 11406 |w.a. Aa@n lyevueaud QMS Yes 5000
310 | 11050 [wie AJfsns g0 TOOLING Yes 5000
311 11072 [ua. 39178 anz e TOOLING No 4000
312 | 11073 |y gIma Uzauna TOOLING Yes 5000
313 | 11217 |wg aivy 1ans TOOLING No 4000
314 | 11243 [ue @514 gniysel TOOLING Yes 5000




